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B8R ki, AR
Re: Case No. WT-2004-0192
Tariff Nos. YW-2004-0555, YW-2004-0556

Dear Sir:

On October 17, 2003, Missouri-American Water Company (“MAWC”) filed two (2)
tariff sheets that have been assigned the above-referenced Tariff Numbers, along with an
Application for Approval of Agreement and Tariffs, Motion for Expedited Treatment and Motion
for Protective Order.

The subject tariff sheets carried a proposed effective date of November 16, 2003. On
October 27, 2003, the Commussion Staff filed its Recommendation wherein, among other things,
the Staff sought additional information form MAWC. MAWC is in the process of compiling this
information and has not yet been able to provide that information to the Staff. Additionally,
MAWC is aware that motions to suspend the tariffs have been filed in this case. In order to
allow for the provision of the additional information requested by the Staff and the opportunity
for discussion, without creating the necessity for immediate suspension of the tariff sheets,
MAWC believes that it would be helpful to extend the proposed effective dates of the subject
tariff sheets.

Thus, on behalf of MAWC, and, in accordance with Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-

2.065(5), I hereby extend the effective date of the subject tariff sheets to November 25, 2003, and
provide to the Commission for filing an original and eight copies of this letter.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely yours,
BRYDO EARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C.
By: /
ean L. Cooper 007//
DLC/jar
cc: David Abernathy
Ruth O’ Neill
Keith Krueger

Stuart Conrad



